No. No.FCA-IRampur/. Y 506
H.P. Forest Department

Dated Rampur, the ( e Y

From: - CCF. Rampur. To :- Nodal Officer-cum- APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF) H.P. Shimla-1.

Subject: - Diversion of 12.9880 ha of forest land in favour of M/s Gee Cee
Hydro Power Pvt. Ltd. VPO Sarahan Tehsil Rampur, Distt Shimla
for the construction of Kot Dogri SHEP ( 10 MW) within the
jurisdiction of Rampur Forest Division, Distt Shimla, H.P. (Online
Proposal No. FP/HP/HYD/42325/2019)

Memo:

Kindly refer to the Gol observations raised vide letter
No.8B/HP/01/47/2020/F.C. dated 15.10.2021 on the subject cited above.

2 The reply to the observations as raised by the GOI is submitted as
under :-
| 8 In this connection, DFO Rampur has intimated that 6 ha. new area

has been proposed for Compensatory Afforestation in UF-Nirath on
same Khasra No. i.e. 528 in Mohal Nirath. Accordingly Topo Survey
Sheet and Digital Map of 6 ha. duly authenticated by the DFO in
duplicate is enclosed herewith.

2. The comments with regard to Satluj River Basin on the project has
already been submitted by the Superintending Engineer Directorate
of Energy, GoHP vide letter No. HPDOE/CE(Energy)/Satluj
Basin/2021-6179 dated 03.11.2021 to the Nodal Officer-cum-
APCCF (FCA) O/o Prinéipal CCF Shimla (Copy enclosed)

> The reply with regard to exact distance of the project from the Eco
Sensitive Zone® of Rupi Bhawa Wildlife Sanctuary requires to be
submitted at the level of CWLW, Shimla.

" 4, The reply with regard to map showing rall small and big projects/
proposal in the landscape alongwith protected areas and corridors
around as mentioned in the recently notified Eco Sensitive Zone of
the Rupi Bhawa Wildlife Sanctuary requires to be submitted at the
level of CWLW, Shimla.

This is submitted for favour of information and further necessary

action at your end please.
ko
Chief Congervatok of Forests

Rampur Forest Circle, H.P.



